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THE UNIVERSITY

WISCONSIN

MADISON




MEMO TO DEPARTMENT.  MASTER LEASE FINANCE EQUIPMENT RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE

Date: _____________

TO: 
                          

FROM: 
                          , Telephone Number             

SUBJECT: 
Purchase Order #                    to                              for financing through Capital Finance


This memo is a reminder that you must notify this office of receipt of the equipment ordered on this purchase order so that Capital Finance may pay the equipment vendor.  


Capital Finance will pay the lending institution (currently Firstar Bank) twice annually - in February and August.


On the day payment is due to the equipment vendor, Capital Finance will instruct the Firstar Bank to wire the total invoice amount to the vendor.


Once the equipment has been received and accepted, please sign the second copy of this memo and return it to me to certify acceptability of equipment and to authorize payment.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -


I certify the equipment has been received, is acceptable, and I authorize Capital Finance to pay the equipment vendor.

Authorized Signature:
                                       ______________
Print Name and Title:
__________________________________

Phone Number:
_____________________

Date:
                                       

Email Address: ___________________________
